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UEY 7. 1929

{WHEREUFPDOMN, the foliowing proceedings weare
recorded:)

THE REFEREE: We're hack on the record now on July
the 7ih, 198%. We're calling BRDR4YY, in re the marriage of
Wildred. This mattzr comes on for continued tampaorary orders.
Counsel, would yvou enter your abpearances, please™

ME. EDINEURG: Yés. bood morning, Your Honor.

I"m Elaine Edinburg and 1°m here this morning with the
Fetitioner, Sandra Wilfred.

MR. HINDS: Your Honor, Bob Hinds for Harmon
Wilfred. I°d also like to indicate Ms. Long, who is
co-courssel, will not be presert today.

M5. DYCUS: Susan Dyvcus, Your Homor, as guardian ad

MS. EDINBURG: Your Honor, this —— the Court may
recall this matter has already been heard twice by you on Jung
1%3th and iéth (=sic), but pursuant to the intarim orders that
vou have made on thet date, 1 prepared a temporary orders.

They have now begen executed by myself, M-, Hinds, Ms. Dycus

1

and Mr. Wilfred., Mr. Epstein’s signature is not on the - on
the copy that I have.
Whaet I wunderstand, if I may approach the bench, I'd

like to tender this copy to the Court and ask that it be

approve:d and made an order of the Court. It is mv
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understanding that Mr. Wilfred and his attorney, based upor
M. Wilfred's filing barbtruptecy - p2rsonal bankruptecy —
agree to be bound by the teras of the temporary orders I have
Jdunt Randed you and that thers will nobt be any need for a

zantinvation of today™s hearing or the hearing on Julw 148th,

Thet™ s my understanding.

MR. HINDS: Youwr Honor, if I may approach the

banchn, I would tendesr for the Court the record - the or

stay relsting to the personal banbruptcy $iling of the

respondent. And what T wiil be doing is reguesting reli

der

ef

from stay forr the purpose of sontinwing on the sunervised

visitation issus

tn
[ ]

Once that reliszd is granted, I would have to rezeh

the matier regarding the supervised visitation. We ought t
g g : ]

--=
-

nropbably try to kesn the 14th date and tiry to get the relist

[} T

from =tay granted before that btime. It’s difficult

-

undaerstand (inaudible! counsel advised it would taks aboutb

S

hree weeks typically for & relief of stay, but Dr. Guttermar

iphornetic) ig not available and out of town on

s we wouldr®t have the ability to present our cass even if

got the relief from stay, =20 a8 s00n as I osn achisve th

at,

)

would like to set the matier down az partains to bthe guestion

of the child ard the fathsr and mother.

THE REFEREE: All right, counsel,., let me read

L.

because whiat I don’t wamt to get anybody in t




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

18

20

21

22

23

24

25

if yvou're going to be —-— if vou don’t mean to be in a posiition
of modifying temsoi-ary orders and “hat heavier burden of
proof, cpunsel. That s —- fZhat’s my guestion.

T

1 - we enter Lemporary ordszrs, then evervbody comse
ook befors me, vou're gomnna be on a modification. and I'a
ot mire that that™ s what is envisionad. I+ that iz what is
envigionad, fine.

MS. ECINEBURLE: Your Honor, sxcuse me for
interrupting. but ——

THE REFEREE: FPlease ——

MS, EDINBEURG: ~-— I understood that Mr. Hinds
wanted to vacate the temporary orders hearings that we have
set this morning and next week and that these temporary otrders
remair in full force and effect as the Court’s temporary
ordms. Thabt's my understanding.

™

m

REFFREEY That’s vowr understanding.

M&. EDINBURG: Thzat’s what —-—- begause we are
prepared te go forward with the supervised visitation issue.
I don't think the bankrupteoy cowrt has gurisdiction over
supervised visitation of the minor child. I ~= that’s not a
financial issue. Thet does not - that’s not an izsue thst
could ever be litigated in a bankruptocy court. We're preparec
—— nrepared to go -— procesd with Mr. Harmon®s -—— Wilfred’s

Fauest that that suapervision be lifted. We have a witness

]

hare who's sssential to thah and —— and if that is gonna come
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back before the Cowt, fthen ls=t’s Jjust go todav.

THE REFEREE: Well. I mean, you know, that’s —
that’s what --

MR, HIMNDS: fipaudihla) —-

THE REFEREE: - that’s what 1 want clarified.

MR. HIMDS: Can I ask, I —-— 1 want to apologzize.
T waz Jdu=t ssking, based on the Court’s comments, how oy
client felt, anc I apmlmﬁize to you, I did not hear your
Fecitation tkat you dust concludged. Would vou dust ——

THE REFEREE: Well, why don™t vou ——

MHR. HINDRB: -- {iraadibie) -—-—

THE =REFEREE: -- le&t her do it again.

M. HINDE: Thank vou.

M3, ZDINBURG: VYour Honor, ! understood from what
M. Hinds and I discussed prior to the commencemert of this
rearing, Mr. Hinds saic they would sign these orders as the
Court’s temporary ardesrs ard they would withdraw their reguest
for the hearing today and next Friday to proceed with the

n of vimitation of the mimnor child

revarzal of the supervi:
and it"s our understand:ng that there is not going to be any
more need for temporary orders and supervision iz golng o
stay in a place wnkil suzh time as the Couwrt modifies it &s
vat: have appropristely sointed out on a motion to modify
Larmarary arders.

I My, Himds is going to bankirupteoy cowrt to get &
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relief frnm stay on whetiher this Court can hear thz issuss of
supervised visitaticon or not, I don't understand that the
bankruptcy court has any Jurisdiction over vimitation issues
arigd let s just procesd today wikth the witnesz that 1 have
regarding supervised viseltatiorn., That™s my understanding.

MR. HINDS: Your Honor, I would con—-—
cronstructively suggest that $he Couwrt allow us to withdraw the
gleadings Jdust signed by the parties subljsct that —— that ——
and that it be stricken becauss apparently we have some
di-ferencz, the diftference being the belief, apparently, that
by signisg that we're -~ we're agreeing Lo ongoing continued
supervision, |

Na.really felt by signing that we were agreeing that
urtil the Couwrt reviewed it as a matiter de novo, without any
particular standard that we’re now having to show some seira
proct, that we were simply gorns continue with the guardizn ad

litem®s work ard the Dowrdt would review supervision. it whiat

it is mearnt to be ig -

THE REFEREE: finaudible)

=
b3
8]
C
0

MR. HINDS: -—-- some binding thing, then
respectively ask the LDouwrt not approve that —--—

THE REFEREE: Counses] -—-—

MR, HINDS: —— and then I°11 make &y motions.

Fardon mme?

THE REFEREEZ: #&Approach the bench, please.
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The

deferring modification of

hearing schedul

(1=

LA |

THE

I"m nobt try-—-—
wranches into
agresments Lo
Lln
what’

Mz

tihnse temporary orders atter

the other hand, 1

~J

agreement that vyou =igned, folks, includes
sipervi sed vizitatiﬁn until +the
ed for Julv Yth oand ——
EGINBURG: 1 know that.
REFEREE -—= the 14th. You know, I -- I ——
heaven khnows I'm not trying to throw any monkes
agreemernts. You al 11 know that I (lnaudible)

the best of my abkility.

want to make swre I understand

s going on.

ELINBURG Well, Your Hongor, I drafted that -——

Lthe June 1i4th {(sicy ——

THE REFEREE: Right.

ME. FEDINBURE: —— hearing as I was instrucied Lo
ol I sent them to Mr. Hinds and Ms. Long and Ms. Dyous for
their approval. There®s ong micor error on the first page.
Fvaryvaone this morning ——

THE REFEREE: That's besn —-

M5, EDINBURG: Corrected.

THE REFEREE: So that’s been changed.

ME. EDINBLIRG: Right.

THE REFZRE=: Right.

ME. EDINEURG: Everyone this morning has sigred

thoze and

THE

those are the

that are in effect up to date.

ordars

REFEREE: Right.
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M8. EDINEURE:

Court.  And what P,
Dycus can correct me if
their

Wl e e reguass

5
firnd those need toc be approved by the
nds is now telling m2, and -— and Ms.
i7m wrong, but that they wanted to
for the heariag today, July 7Lh,. and

nent week, whicH il July 14th, which means that Lthese orders
#iav in efrect as tihe t=zmporary orders.

THE REFEREE: Uh huh.

M5, TDINBURG: Is that what --

THE REFEREE: Unless they are modified.

MS. EDINBURG: Right.

THE FREFEREEF: That was my guestion.

MR, MHINDS: May I ses that for a moment, please?

THE REFEREE: You mav.

I —— I agree with Ms. Edinburg. I have a razl

tough Ltime figuring out

how the bankruplcy court has any

Jurisdiction whatsoevar with regards to visitation. Now,
sdmittedly, we carmnot go forward on these financial issues
ME, EDINBLRG:  Fight.
THE FEFEREE: =~ at this time, but I have real

problems with the bank-uptcy cowrt having any Jurisdiction

over visitation.

MR. HINDZ: Youwr Honor, well -- may look at
paragraph S with the Cowrt and with counsel. It =ays ail

the matters,

whall be deferred until

the hearing scheduled for July Fth

ot

itncluding modification of support and visitation,
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would interpret that thst that would not mean becCause we have
a bankruptey proceeding, that the fact that the hearing i=
stricken, it couwidr™t he recset. I mean, if -—— i¥ whzt sha’s

Avirng. DEeODAUSEe We ars saying -

o

THE REFEREE: I+ ~— i4 vou are agresing, I just
want to make sure that I understand what yvou're agreeing to
here today and i€ —-— I —-— yvou kKnow —— i+'~~ if =-— if vou're
signing these temporary orders and agreeing that today’s
hearing, nadt week’ s hearing can be reset, that’s fine. 1
hawve no obijection to thai., I dust want to make sure that
everybody understands that those matters are beling preserved

and that we arg not. at —— in a modification standard.

MR, HIMDS: 0Okay. Well, that’s what T wanted to

THE REFEREE: That' s what I wanted to clarify.

M. HIND&S: {inaudible)

M3, EDINBURG: And that®s not oy understanding.

MR. HINDS: All right. and I respecoht--

ME. EDINBURG: (imraudibles) my under--

THE REFEREE: {inaudible)

MR. HINDS: ~=fully ask and I would withdraw oy
approval and my client’s appreval of that portion, and I
think it tharefore cancels the whole thing and we will
proceed as the Couwrt would direct us today, and whataver wav,

I will make an argument relative to whether the Court can




proceed, but I would =szk, respecritively, if —— 1+ she’s saving
that by not going forward wa’ve walved owr right to contast
the supervision, I thirk that®s absurd (inaugibls) -

THE REFEREE: That’s neot what “het order savs.

THE REFEREE: That’s not what that {(inaudibls: --

MS. EDINBURG: They could come back and fils for
a modification of Lthe temporary crders.

THE FREFEREE: i hub.

M5. DYCUS:

o
'
i
i

MR .

-

{ THD

i

: {inaudible}
ME. D¥CLIS: I think it's pretty clear that

o [

itian that {ipawdible) woulid bBe

W
r+
11}
-
>
1n]

Fatitioner 1=

1it

the po

he temporary orrders subiect to modification under The

moachi i stamdards -~ standard angd Respondent iz saving

g an inherim -

MR, HINDE: Tmattes true.

r

- e
™

MS. DYCLS: — grder of Couri

MR. HINDS: And waz alwavs intended -

1
1
1

ME. D¥CifR: &

MR, HIADD: —— whan we -~ we entersd ints that

urnderstanding im the midst of our cas2, it was always inter

i
[o

tm ohe an interim orFder o vow could hgar al! the facts.

B

wasn't intendead ——
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& porti

procsed wi

S0

it was an

THE REFEREE: 1
"MK,
THE REFEREE: -
af oie side -
MR,

HINDS: That

e

REFEREE?:Y
DYOoUS:

thH the case, so
MR, HINDS:

EDIMNBIRG: N

HINMDS: - (3

am not

be

The Fetitionszr

o. that’™=

MR. HTNDS: —— wWo Ccan hav
THE REFEREE: wWeli, mo, &

THE REFEREE: Th
M5. DYVOUS: But

HINDS:

{ima

THE REFEREE:

HINDS: Righ
EDINEBURE:
THE REFEREE:

]

MR. H.

i1

IS

i

&

el l

ie o
H LAy

is 1ig the
Lt means

dimled

-

i1 o
Lig 1%

=

a
= ot

3
-
“w

Ok aw,

imTerim

-t

lieve thaere's mara,

has

the arder.

e fimawndible’ —

order .

may

1t}

only what it
interim order

an

temporary oroaers,

orgder.

v onily heard

butl

T vou would sntitle interim
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orders, okay? Then I would like to make my comment.

THE REFEREE: 411 right. The Court has adopted

T

as interim orders the orders entered on, I believe it was June

fébh, if I°m correct, as interim orders. il N we are ready

In

to proceed. Mr. Hinds, you had argument.

MEL HINDS: Yoo, Your Honor. First, I would, for
the record, indicake the —— the following: To my knowlsdge,
anicd T Lelisve counssl o Fetitioner will admiit arnd

aciknowl edos that she has been in raceipt of actusl service of

the noticz of awtomatic stay in bankruptcy case number

Further, at the conmencement of these proceedings I

advised the Court by tendering a copy of said automatic stay

that in fazt a persomnal bankruptcy has been filed. It was the

position of the bankrupt relative to the continuation of the

wotesdinas of amy kind, that until the barmnkruptoy court
- ¥ : %

inquishes its Jjurisdiction and operates to give relisf

stay, that this Couri may not procesed and thz atiorneys wiiG
are represerting the respective clients are prohibited by ffs

state +rom proceeding.
I+ wonld be my furitner nosition, though I rezocognizs
e bankruotoy court

and I think the Couwt is coreect, bhat

all likelinhoopd. relinguidsh

to matters of —— of custody

matters nf visitabtion, however, the stay does not delineats
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1o

except for custocdy, except for visitation.

The proogdure, as I understarnd it, and I believe I'm
accurate, the prorer procedure when a bankruptoy is filed is
that a rellief from stay to proceed in any litigation has to be
grarnted regardiess of the farct that this mey be labeled a2
custody proceeding & visitation proceeding, amnd until that
relief is granted, we are directed not to prucéer.

Wow, the Court has indicated its theories on that,
but I did want toc make a record. I"m not Mr. Wilfred's
barkruptcy lawyer. How he will choose to deal with that will
certainly be within his discretion and dudgment.

THE REFEREZ: I will hear you, Ms. Edinburg, with
regaras ko the stay. I"11 be guite frank with vou, folks. My
background in bankruptecy iz —— s, I mean, you Know.

MZ. EDINBURE: Your Honor —-

THE REFEREE: Ay clarification.

5. EDINBURG: -— i+ I understand it,'Hr" Wildred
hag filed a personal bankruptocy and I acknowledge thatb.
However, I do not believe that any stay in bankruptcoy cowt
precludes this Court from determining supervized visitation,
I"'m happy to lsave the zupsrviged visitation in effect.

That'™ s whét the Court’s Gjust approved. Those are the irnterim
temporary crders. Let’s just leave it in effect. Those are
the tampor-ary opders subdect to the Court’s modification.

THE REFEREE: MWell, those are interim orders.
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MS5. EDRINBURG: Interim orders subldject to this

Court®s mpdification. I+ Mr. Hinmnds thinks that he has to go

f
0

get a relief from stav to proceed on supervised visitation,
i we’re gonneg be back here next wesk doing the same thing
that we can do this morning, lelt’s Jdust do it. I mean, i+t he
arknowledges that the banwrupicy court doesn®t have
Juriediction over supgrvised visitation ——

THE REFEREE: Well, I --

M5, EDINBURG: That’s my understanding.

THE REFEREE: —— den®t think that was what he
acknowledged., That was noct what I gnderstﬂnd, Mz, == 1
think what he said was that ﬁe felt sure that the bankruptcy
court would grant the relief from the stay on issues of
rustody and visitation, but I —— did I misunderstand vour
argument?

MR, HINDG: That’ s exactly correct. I -—— I do
fesl, upon proper motion, that the court would feel it
appropriate that this Court be allowed to proceed or these
matiers, but they haven ™t said that yet. Arnc I'm sitti;
and I —— Mas. Edinburg; who's a very, very capable attorney,;
but I"m wondering whethegr she really wants to force the izsue,
because that’s between the hankruﬁtcy couwrt and Ms. Edinburg
if zhe’s violated the stay and all I can do is be here Lo sav

-

witat 7w

i1

said.

MS. EDINEURG: Youwr Honor, as I said to the Court
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when I submitted this stipulation, the temporary ord-— excuse
me, the temporary —— “he interin temporary orders, we' ra
perfectly happy with that. We’ll Just meirmtain the status
Guid. BHut I wanit that to be the interim temporary orders and
cgon't wart -—

THE REFEREE: That -— it already i=s.

M5, ELINBURG: Okay.

[

THE REFEREE: I hawe —— I have recommended it.
mean, you know, there’s always a chance that ——

Mz5. EDINBURS: Right.

THE REFEREE: —-- the bdudge will not sign it.

M3, EDIMBLURG: Right.

THE REFEREE: But certainly those are already
oroers and those are orders that this Court has alresady
ertered.

M. EDINRBURDG: I know. MNow, I"m confused, be:agae

Mr. Hinds® office wrote me a lebtter, Dr. Botisrman {(phonetic)

Hiﬁ here for the third time to testity, we —-—
THE REFEREE: Thank yvou, Dr. Gotterman {(phonetic:!.
M5. EDINEURG: -——- we re wasting more time and
money., and if thev're prepared to procesd on the supervision
issue and they're calling Dr. Gottermar (phonetic) as their
Iwitness arnd asking me if he can go out of twn, I'm confused.
&r=z they procesding on the issus of supervised visitation?

THE REFEREE: No. They are -— they are maintaining

T
L
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they cannot procesd umtil

the bankruptocy court has liftted the

stay.

M5, EDIMBURB: 4&nd then what standard are we under
wiean we Some Back?

THE REFEREE: hat we are =till at temporary
orders and —— and wilth interim orders entered. That’s whers
we are. hat is Mr. Hinds® position, correct?

MR, HINDS: That is correct, Your Honor.

MS. EDINEBURG: Well, I —— I don™t wamna be in any
violation of the bankrupteoy court, certainly, and I
(inatidible) -—-

THE REFEREE: I dornt —— he's (inaudible) -—-

MS5. EDINBUREG: -— but I continue to maintain that
if -

THE REFEREE: Those are the big bovs ——

MS. EDINBURG: -~ Mr. -—-—

THE REFEREE: -—— Ms. Edinburg.

MS. EDINEBLRG: I know. I agres. éand I don™t do
bankruptecy work., But I -— you know, I - I find we're in an

interesting position hers.

res— to lift the

—— the issus

Ity M., Wilfred who warnts to

wants to lift the issue of the

proceeding, nhot mes. I"m happy

THE REFEREE: Interim order, though

MS. EDINBURG: he interim order.

of the supervision. i+ he
syupervision, then he is
with the order as it is.

That*s r
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THE REFEREZ: That’ s (iraudible) --

MS. EDINEURGE: And I%m hanpy with that.

! THE REFEREE:y —— tempmfar? grders are completed.

MS. EDINBURG: Angd -— but I dont™ —

THE REFEREE: And interim orders do not prejudice
other pariies.

MS. EDINBURG: I understand that and I don’t want
Yo omee us waste mare time and more money, fCause every time we
come hereg we're —— we're like &, 700 bucks an hour and -- and
the meter keeps running and, vou know, now we’'re here, we’'re
hankrupt, but we —— we keep bringing in all the —— the lawyers
and wasting the time and monev.

THE REFEREE: Ms. Dycus, do you have any
clarification to add to this?

ME. DYCUE: Actwallyey I'm not sure 1t°s terribly
gliminmating., but I'il tender a copy of section -— 11 W.5.C.
Section 342, which --

THE REFEREE: 0Ch, by &il1 means.

MG, DYLZUS: —— Jinaudibled

THE REFEREE: 8o, vou know, as I say, let’s --

MS. DYOUZS: ALl right. I'm not suwre that section
is at all clear one way or the mther. I7d 1ike a moment to
read 1t i+ --

THE REFEREE: DOh, ves.

Well, counsel, I mean, vou know, you' re more than
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welcome to approach. Obviocusly I haven™t read this with great
care, but I think we're stayed. If 1 read this, it says it's
applicable to all entities of & Judicial, adminigtrative or
pther action. Mey, folks, I think we're stayed at this point
and cannot proceed until Mr. Hinds has done what he says he's
going to do, which is go to the bankruptey court ant gt the
stay lifted with regards to the issues of custody and
visitation, which are nmpot financial and should not relate to
the bankruptcy proceeding whatsoever.

MS. DYCUS: Just so that the Court will be aware, if
Mz, Edinburg dpes not seek a relist from the stay on the
fimancial issues, I will be doing so, at least for the child
support ——

THE REFEREE: For child support.

ME. DYCUS: —— and i+ I may also tender, since T
hava {imaudible) parties, I would like the Court to keep
apprised of my fees since 1 know that they were'already
getting above what Judge Steinhardt preters them to be. T

don®t krow if I'm listed as a creditor or not ——

THE REFEREE: [ == I have --—
MS. DYCUS: —— if I aay nged ——
THE REFEREE: —— always thought that was a very

intergsting issue in bankruptecy since child support i1s not
cischargeable -—-—

M5. DYCUS: — I —— 1 would be =--
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guardian ad litem that would be

REFEREE: —- if the guardian ad litem fees are
DYCUS: —~ asking ——
REFEREE: ~— Decause of the farct thst thev re

representation of the child.

HINDS: Your Honor, there’s ——

EDINEBLURE: We’ve had two cases where we’vs

discharge of guardian ad litem feses anc we’'ve

won both of them —

REFEREE: Yeah.

ERINBURGE: -- so I think that they are --
REFEREE: That —-— as I say ——

EDTNBURG: —— not dischargeable —

REFEREE: -— I"'ve often thought when 1 was &

a very interesting tssus to

take to the barkruptoy court in light of the --

MS. EDINBURG: Youwr Honor --

THE REFEREE: ~—— non-disichargeability of zhilld
supprt. Yes, Ms. —

MS. EDINEBURG: M—-— Edinburg. Can T Just make a
record?

THE REFEREE: Certainly. Make a record.

ME. EDINBURG: Your Honor, I do have a witness
here, under subposna, Mr. Tom Jones (phonetic). T wouwidd ask
that Mr. Jones be ordered to appear at any further point in
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time so that we do not need to re-serve him and that the
subpoena continues at which ppint in fime there’s a resst
Mearing and then T will rencotify him that he must appear.
THE REFEREE: A1l right. M. Jones, youre
subposne s cantinued. We are not continuing it to 2 date
cewrtain beravse we are all subisct to the federal cowts and

antil a stay is lifted with regards to this Court proceedi

as I read —— and thank you very much, Ms. Dycus. You've
probably realized how clever I was with regards to
bankruptoy.

MS. DYCUS: Noy Your HMonor, I'm arguing the other
side of this issue in Jefferson County this afisrnoon.

THE REFEREZ: I see.

ME. DYCLS: {inaudible?

THE FEFEREE: OQkav. But I think we are staysd,

read the —-— the Code, and will be stavinmg until the

r=q

as
banbruptcy court lifts the stay. 8o I can’t con-— continue
vour subpoena, but —- your sabpoe-— to a date ceritain, but
yiour sihpoena is continued. You will be notified by Ms.
Edimburg and that®s basically dust to save the cost of
service.,

At thia time the Cowt is vacating todavy™s haaring.
The hearing date on July 14th is also vacated. The interim
o ders remain in full force and sffect.  The matter to ba

resaet on proper notice.
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I°m hoping evervbody will go tripping off to the
bankruptcy court, say please 1ift yvow stay with regards to

these proceedings and we can proceed in this matter in a —--

l MS. EDINBURG: Your Honor, may I just as a

formality file to the Court the original motion to compel
answere to interrogatories and request for production
{ipaudibiel?

THE REFEREE: You certainly may.

MS. EDINBURG: Thank you. They?re four months

past due.

THE REFEREE: Mr. Hinmds, need I tell vou to comply
with the {inaudible)?

MR, HINDS: Well, Your Homor, I would ask a small

guestion. Are you going to go ahead and send by mail to Joann
Long?

MS. EDINBURGz I have a copy for her. Can you
Just ——

MR. HINDS: But she’s npot here. Would you mind

gending it to her?
MS. ERINEUHRG: I*11 send it.
MR. HINDS: So she gets it?
M5, EDIMRBURG: 1711 send it to her.
MR. HINDS: Thank you. I understand that, Your
Honor .

Mg, EDIMNBURG: Do I need to set this for hearing?
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get anm order that he's gonna comply?

MR. HINDS: We can’t even set things for hearing.
THE REFEREE: You can’t even set anything.

ﬂE. EDIMNBURG: {(iraudible)

THE REFEREE: That was the reason that I -- that I

stromgly suggested to Mr. Hinds that he coamply with

discovery.

Thizs matter will be reset on proper notice. Thank

you very much.

(WHEREUFON, the proceedings were concluded.)
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CERTIFICATE

I certify that I transcribed this record from that
tape recording of the above—entitled matter which was heard on
July 7, 1589.

I further certify that the atorementioned transcript
is a complete and accurate transcript of the tape-recorded
proceedings based upon the audio facilities of these tapes
and my ability to understand them.

Sigrned this 3rd day of February, 1721, at Denver,

Colorado. :

Susan Childs




	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

